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Ethics COE - Qo- $
From: Ethics COE

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2006 2:51 PM

To: Martinez, Rafael DHS

Subject: RE: request for opinion - Youth Crime Task Force membership

Dear Mr. Martinez,

I conferred with the Ethics Commission’s legal counsel and she and I agree that a conflict of interest is not
created if representatives from agencies who sit on the Youth Crime Task Force receiving County funding through
the Youth Crime Task Force also participate in committee discussions and other general sessions dedicated to
issues surrounding potential program areas to be funded and program implementation. As I understand it, the
purpose of these discussions is to identify the best course of action to fulfill YCTF’s mission, and once these
areas are identified, a separate process is commenced to seek proposals through competitive bidding.

My only concern is where you state that members may be advocating for programs that their agencies provide. I
do not feel this is an actual conflict, unless these individuals benefit directly from the funding, but the perception of
a conflict or bias is created if one of these members is attempting to influence the service areas to be funded by
virtue of the fact they happen to be employed within that area.

I am aware of no reason prohibiting the Youth Crime Task Force from making a determination that any agency
currently receiving County funds through the Task Force should not be represented on the Task Force. From my
perspective, such a rule goes beyond the standard of conduct required by County board members as defined in
the county’s Conflict of Interest and Code of Ethics Ordinance. As far as perceived conflicts go, our office does
not issue opinion whether conduct creates the appearance of a conflict - we determine whether contemplated
conduct creates a real/actual conflict.

If you wish to discuss the above in greater detail, please contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

Robert Meyers, Executive Director
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust

From: Martinez, Rafael DHS
Sent: Monday, August 07, 2006 2:52 PM
To: Ethics COE
Cc: Marshall, John DHS
Subject: request for opinion - Youth Crime Task Force membership

This is a requestfor an opinionfrom theCommissionon Ethicsand PublicTrustregarding
membershipon a countyboardi.e., Youth Crime TaskForce - YCTF and currentlyactiveboard
memberswho are recipientof fundsfrom theCountythroughsaid boardi.e.,YCTF

Backgrpijnd
TheMiami DadeCounty Youth Crime TaskForceYCTF wasestablishedasan official board

oftheMiami DadeCounty Commissionpursuantto Ordinance02-131. TheYCTF wasauthorizedto
servein an advisorycapacityto theBoardof CountyCommissionersandto otherprivate or public
agenciesregardingyouth crime,youthweaponsviolence,andyouthcrimeprevention. TheYCTF
currentlyoperateson a $3 million annualbudgetand is responsiblefor funding an arrayof community-
basedorganizationsCBOs that deliver servicesto juvenileoffenders.

ThecompositionoftheTaskForceconsistsof appointmentof membersby virtueof their
positione.g.,Mayorof theMiami DadeCounty, two Miami DadeCountyCommissioners,Chiefof the
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City of Miami Police,etc. aswell as"up to elevenmembers who work for orserveon theboard
QI directorscf n organization thatwork with. youth and/or crimepreventi". Thesemembersare
recommendedby theCountyManagerand appointedby theBoardof CountyCommissioners.

The TaskForcehaspreviouslyinvited Director RobertMeyersto addressissuesof conflict of
interestandit wasmadeclearthat membersmaynot voteon issuesthat involve fundingwhich could
directly result in personalfinancialgains.

However,theTask Force facesa more generaland basicissuethat involvesparticipationin
discussionsthat involve_potential programming and implementationof prgrams to reduce yoitlx rime

throughoutMiamiDadeCounty. Suchdiscussionsare carriedout eitherthroughstandingYCTF
Committeese.g.,Model Programs,JuvenileJustice,etc.or during thequarterlymeetingsheld
throughouttheyear.

Unavoidably,themembersrepresentingthe 11 agenciesparticipatein thesediscussions,eitherat
thecommitteeor generalsessionlevels. Frequently,thesememberspresentand advocatefor programs
that directly relateto thetype of servicestheycurrentlyprovide for youths andtheir families. These
program areaseventuallybecomefundedby the Youth Crime TaskForce through itsfunding
mechanismand YCTFmemberswho advocatedandvotedfor thesefundingareasapplyandreceive
funding through a competitivebidprocess.

With concernsfor the potential conflict of interest- realor perceived- an ad hoc committeewas
formed to reviewthemembershipcriteriafor the 11 membersthat representorganizationsthat work
with youth or crime prevention. A recommendationof this ad hoc committeewasthat any personthat
will servein theYouth Crime TaskForceasa representativeof the 11 appointedagencies should not
currentlybe receiving program fundsfrQmThe Task For orbe allowedto ppiyfor programfunds

shouldthesebecomeavailable. Shouldtheagencydecideto apply for funds,a resignationfrom the
TaskForcewill be expectedin a timely fashion.

Ourquestionis: Is it_permissiblefor theYouth crimeTask Force to make thedetemiintionthat if an
agency_iscuncntlyreceiving Qojnty funds through theYCTF, asepresentative fromsuckagencyshQiii_d

notbe allowed tobe laskForcemember due to a potential realor perceived conflict of interest?

RafaelMartinez, Ed.D.
Director
Miami-Dade County Youth Crime Task Force
Department of HumanServices

SUNSHINE LAW AND PUBLIC RECORDS CAUTION: 1 The Florida Government in the sunshine Law prohibits discussion outside a duly noticed
meeting between any two or more Youth crime Task Force members regarding any matter that may come before the Task Force. This prohibition
extends to discussions via e-mail. 2 Furthermore, most e-mail communications made or received by the Youth crime Task Force members or staff are
considered public records that must be retained and, upon request, made available to the public and media.
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